
1

Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Monday, April 02, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for April 2 - Fresh Check Day, Spring Fling Week of 

Events, Mass Communications Week 2018 Kickoff Event, Campus Safety Roundtable 

Event, Wellness Center Cafe Closure, SGA Concert/After Party Information, and more ... 

 

  
    

 

Today: Fresh Check Day 

Fresh Check Day an uplifting mental health promotion and 

suicide prevention event that includes interactive expo booths, 

peer-to-peer messaging, support of multiple campus 

departments and groups, free food, entertainment, and 

exciting giveaways. Fresh Check Day aims to create an 

approachable atmosphere where students are encouraged to 

engage in dialogue about mental health that reduces stigma 

while encouraging help-seeking and supportive 

behaviors.  Join us today at 4 pm in the Wellness Center for 

this exciting event! 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

Read More 
  

 
 

 

"Spring Fling" Week of Events  
Take a closer look at what's going on this week! 

Contact: Student Government Association  

Read More 

 

Today: Mass Communications Week 2018 Kick Off! 
Stay Woke: Mass Communications Week 2018 Kick Off scheduled for 

today at 11 am in Grim Hall 200. 

Contact: Courtney Haywood 

Read More 

 

Tomorrow: Campus Safety Roundtable 
Reserve your spot to attend Attorney General Josh Shapiro's campus 

safety roundtable discussion from 10 am – 3 pm tomorrow at Lincoln 

University's Wellness Center. To register and learn more visit: 

http://bit.ly/2IxF7HT  
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Tomorrow: Wellness Center Café Closed 
The Wellness Center Café will be closed tomorrow for the event with the 

Attorney General. Students will not have access to eat in the dining area 

for lunch but it should be available for dinner rush. 

Contact: Gerard Garlic 

 

SGA Concert/ After Party  
Why pay cash when you can easily purchase your ticket online?! 

You don't want to miss it! Purchase your tickets online before it's too late! 

Contact: Student Government Association  

Read More / Link to purchase tickets 

 

April 4: "The Jawn Podcast" Live 
Mass Communications Week presents Philadelphia's Own "The Jawn 

Podcast" Live on Wednesday, April 4 at the LLC Cafeteria & Lion Media. 

Contact: Courtney Haywood 

Read More 
 

April 5: Get Styled By Asia Milia 
Mass Communications Week: Get Styled By Asia Milia of InStyle Magazine 

& Fashionbomb Daily on Thursday, April 5 at 2 pm.  

Contact: Courtney Haywood 

Read More 

 

April 6: Feel the Roar Volunteers Needed 
It’s that time of year again Lincoln Lions! The Office of Undergraduate 

Admissions needs your help with Feel The Roar: Admitted Students Day 

on Friday, April 6. We need enthusiastic Lincoln men and women to show 

future Lions what the ROAR is all about! Please click the registration link 

to register as a Tour Guide. More detail will be provided in the interest 

meetings. Thank you in advance for your service to the campus 

community!  

Contact: Admissions Office 

Registration / More Information  

 

April 6: Feel the Roar Video Participation 
Calling all Lions! The Office of Undergraduate Admissions is in search of 

Lincoln students interested in being a part of our “What’s the ROAR” 

video for our annual Feel The Roar: Admitted Students Day on Friday, 

April 6.  

We need enthusiastic Lincoln men and women to show prospect students 

what it means to be a Lion. If you are interested in participating please 

email kiefer.wilson@lincoln.edu for more information. Thank you in 

advance for your service to the campus community!"  

Contact: Kiefer Wilson 

More Information 
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Rescheduled: April 12-15: Dreamgirls 
The original performance dates for Dreamgirls have been postponed to 

April 12 - 14 at 7 pm with a 2 pm matinee on April 15. Admission is free 

and reservations are required.  

Contact: Camilla Horne 

For Reservations 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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